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MI 4-Sn DC

811PM URGENT 4-17 3 SA

TO ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR

MURKIN

THE FOLLOWING PRESS RELEASE WAS ISSUED AT WASHINGTON, D.C.,
AT FIVE FORTYFIVE P.M. THIS AFTERNON. YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO RELEASE

AT SIX P. M. EASTERN STANDARD TIME. ALTHOUGH IT IS REALIZED THE/
WIRE SERVICES WILL CARRY THE FULL TEXT, YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY

CONTACT THE LEADING NEWSPAPERS AND RADIO AND TV STATIONS IN

YOUR DIVISION TO INSURE IT RECEIVES IMMEDIATE WIDESPREAD DISTRIBU-

TION. YOU ARE ALSO AUTHORIZED TO IMMEDIATELY MAKE AVAILABLE TO

ALL MEDIA REPRESENTATIVES COPIES OF THE TWO PHOTOGRAPHS AL-

READY IN YOUR POSSESSION. THE DESCRIPTIVE DATA ON THE BACKS OF

THESE PHOTOGRAPHS SHOULD BE DELETED. PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER

ONE WITH EYES CLOSED SHOULD CARRY THE CAPTION, "ERIC STARVO

GALT, ALSO KNOWN AS HARVEY LOWMYER AND JOHN WILLARD." PHOTO-

GRAPH NUMBER TWO SHOULD CARRY THE CAPTION, "ERIC STARVO GALT,

ALSO KNOWN AS HARVEY LOWMYER AND JOHN WILLARD (EYES DRAWN IN

BY FBI ARTIST) ..'' YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO REPRODUCE LOCALLY

44-561-141
SEARCHED

SERIALIZED DOCUMENT
INDEXED

APR 1 71968
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NEWSPAPERS AND RADIO AND TV STATIONS IN 

YOUR DIVISION TO .INSURE lT RECEIVES IMMEDIATE WIDESPRtAO D.ISiRlBU­

TION. YOU ARE ALSO AUTHORIZED TO "IMMEOIATEL'Y MAKE AVAILABLE TO 
•I tLL MEDIA~REPRESENTATIVES COPIES 0~ THE TWO PHOTOGRAPHS AL-

W.AOY IN YOUR POSSE?SION. THE DESCRIPTIVE DATA .ON THE BACKS Or 

'IHESE PHOTOGRAPHS SHOULD BE.DELETED• PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER 

O'JE WlTH EYES CLOSED SHOULD CARRY THE CAPTION, "'ERIC STARVO 
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2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS AS REQUIRED. YOU SHOULD ATTEMPT TO

INSURE THAT THIS RELEASE AND PHOTOGRAPHS RECEIVE REPEATED

COVERAGE BY RADIO AND TV STATIONS. YOU ARE TO MAKE NO ELABORA-

TION WHATSOEVER REGARDING THIS RELEASE.

.. \ 

• • 
r>AGE TWO 

MOITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS AS REQUIRED. ·YOU SHOULD ATTEMPT•TO 

INSURE THAT T~lS RELEASE ANO PHOTOGRAPHS RECEIVE REPEATED 

(X)VERAGE BY' RADIO ANO TV STATIONS• YOU ARE TO MAKE 'NO .ELABORA­

TION WHATSOEVER AEGARDlNG TffIS RELEASE• 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

APRIL 17, 1968

it

ATTORNEY GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK ANNOUNCED TODAY THAT

ERIC STARVO GALT IS BEING SOUGHT BY THE FBI AS A FUGITIVE ON A FEDERAL

CHARGE ARISING FROM THE FATAL SHOOTING OF THE REVEREND DR. MARTIN

LUTHER KING, JR. IN MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, ON APRIL 4, 1968.

DIRECTOR J. EDGAR HOOVER STATED THAT A FEDERAL COMPLAINT

WAS FILED BY THE FBI IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, TODAY CHARGING GALT WITH

CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF DR. KING IN VIOLATION OF

TITLE 18, SECTION 241, OF THE UNITED STATES CODE.

THE FBI COMPLAINT CHARGES THAT "ON OR ABOUT MARCH 29,

1968, AT BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, ERIC STARVO GALT AND AN INDIVIDIAL

WHOM HE ALLEGED TO BE HIS BROTHER, ENTERED INTO A

CONSPIRACY WHICH CONTINUED UNTIL ON OR ABOUT APRIL 5, 1968, TO

INJURE, OPPRESS, THREATEN, OR INTIMIDATE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

IN THE FREE EXERCISE OR ENJOYMENT OF A RIGHT SECURED TO HIM

BY THE CONSTITUTION OR LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES; NAMELY, THE

RIGHT TO FREELY TRAVEL FROM STATE TO STATE. IN FURTHERANCE

OF THIS CONSPIRACY, ERIC STARVO GALT DID, ON OR ABOUT MARCH 30,

1968, PURCHASE A RIFLE AT BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

• 
rl 

• FOR IMMEOIATF. RELF.ASE 

.APRIL 17., 196'8 

f •• ATTORNEY GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK ANNOUNCED TODAY THAT 

ERIC .STARVO GALT IS BEING SOUGHT BY'THE F'B.I AS A FUGITIVE ON A F'£0ERAL 
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PAGE TWO

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, A 30.06 RIFLE EQUIPPED WITH

A TELESCOPIC SIGHT WAS FOUND NEAR A ROOMING HOUSE ON SOUTH 'MAIN

STREET IN MEMPHIS IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE FATAL SHOOTING OF DR. KING

OCCURRED. THE ROOMING HOUSE OVERLOOKS THE LORRAINE HOTEL AND

MOTEL WHERE DR. KING WAS STAYING.

MR. HOOVER SAID THAT FBI AGENTS DETERMINED THAT THE

30.06 RIFLE HAD BEEN PURCHASED FROM A GUN DEALER IN BIRMINGHAM,

ALABAMA, ON MARCH 30, 1968. THE TELESCOPIC SIGHT ALSO WAS

PURCHASED FROM THIS DEALER.

THE FBI DIRECTOR SAID THAT GALT, WHO HAS USED THE

NAMES OF JOHN WILLARD AND HARVEY LOWMYER IN THE PAST, IS THE OWNER

OF A 1966 WHITE MUSTANG BEARING ALABAMA LICENSE PLATES WHICH WAS

LOCATED ABANDONED IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA, ON APRIL 11, 1968. INVESTI-

GATION DISCLOSED THAT GALT PURCHASED THIS CAR FROM A PRIVATE

CITIZEN IN BIRMINGHAM ON AUGUST 30, 1967. THE MUSTANG'S

ODOMETER SHOWED THAT IT HAD BEEN DRIVEN MORE THAN 19,000 MILES

BETWEEN LATE AUGUST, 1967, AND EARLY APRIL, 1968.

PAGE TWO, 

·"' 
ACCORDING TO MR• HOOVER, A 30•,06 RIFLE .EQU1PP€0 WITH 

A TELESCOPIC SIGHT WAS FOUND NEAR A ROOMING HOUSE ON S0UTH 1 MAIN 

STREE:r IN MEMPHIS IV.Mr.OIATELY 'AFTER THE r.ATAL SHOOTING OF DR• KING 

OCCURRED. THE ROOMING HOUSE OVERLOOKS THE LORRAINE HOTEL AND 
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PAGE THREE

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, GALT'S TRAVELS IN THE

MUSTANG INCLUDED TRIPS TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; NEW ORLEANS,

LOUISIANA; BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA; AND MEXICO, AS WELL AS TO

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, AND ATLANTA, GEORGIA. GALT WAS REPORTED TO

HAVE BEEN IN MEMPHIS ON APRIL 3 AND 4, 1968, AND TO HAVE DEPARTED

FROM THERE FOR ATLANTA.

INTENSIVE INESTIGATION BY THE FBI HAS DISCLOSED THAT

GALT HAS CLAIMED TO. HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED AS A COOK ON MISSISSIPPI

RIVER VESSELS AND AS A MERCHANT SEAMAN. HE IS SAID TO BE AN AVID

DANCER AND TOOK DANCING LESSONS IN NEW ORLEANS IN 1964 AND 1965;

IN BIRMINGHAM DURING SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER, 1967; AND IN LONG

BEACH CALIFORNIA, FROM DECEMBER, 1967 TO FEBRUARY, 1968.

GALT LEFT LOS ANGELES ON DECEMBER 15, 1967, AND DROVE

HIS WHITE MUSTANG TO. NEW ORLEANS, WHERE HE CLAIMED HE CONTACTED

EITHER AN ENGINEERING OR A CONTRACTING FIRM. HE LEFT NEW ORLEANS ON

DECEMBER 19TH AND ARRIVED BACK IN LOS ANGELES ON DECEMBER 21, 1967.

WHILE IN THE LOS ANGELES AREA EARLY THIS YEAR, GALT

TOOK A COURSE AT A SCHOOL OF BARTENDING AND WAS GRADUATED ON MARCH 2,

1968.

THE FUGITIVE IS DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE. HE IS APPROXI-

MATELY 5 FEET 8 INCHES TO 5 FEET 11 INCHES TALL AND WEIGHS

BETWEEN 160 AND 175 POUNDS. HE S SAID TO RE A NEAT DRESSER AND

HAS A MEDIUM BUILD.

/ 
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ACCORDIN~ ~O MR. HOOVER, GALT'S TRAVELS IN THE 

MJSTANG INCLUDED TRIPS 'T.O LOS ANGELES, CALlFORN IA; NEW ORLEANS, 
' ' ' 

' 
l.OUJSIANA; BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA; AND MEXICO, AS WEL~ AS TO 

M!:MPHIS,' TENNESSEE, ANO ATLANTA, ,GEORGIA. GALT WAS REPORTED TO 
,' 

HAVE BEEN IN MEMPHIS ON APRIL 3 AND 4, 1968, ANO TO HAVE 0£PARTED 
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FROM THERE FOR ATLANTA• 

INTENSIVE INESTIGA~ION BY THE'FBI HAS DISCLOSED THAT 

.ffiLT HAS·CLAIMEO TO, HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED AS A COOK ON MISSISSIPPI 
' 

.RIVER VESSELS AND AS A MERCHANT SEAMAN• }i£ lS SAID TO BE AN AVTO 

~NCER .AND TOOK DANCING LESSONS IN NEW ORLEANS IN 1'964 ANO 1965; 
\ .,., 

l 

IN BIRMINGHAM DURING SEPTEMBER ANO OCTOBER, 19671 ~~DIN LONG 

EEACH '.CALIFORNIA, FROM DECEMBER, 1967 TO FEBRUARY, 1'968• 

GALT.LEF"T LOS ANGF.l..ES ON DECEMBER 15~ 1967.t AND DROVE 

.· / HIS .WHITE MUSTANG TO• NEW ORLEANS, · WHERE HE CLAIMED .HE ·CONTACTED 
/

1 
I I ' ' ' ' ' ' ' . 

EITHER AN ENGINEE~ING• OR A CONTRAC,TING F':IRM•. ~E .,LEFT NEW ORLEANS ON 

'I:ECEMBER 19TH AND ARRIVED BACK IN LOS ANGELES ON DE:CEM'B,ER 21, 1967•• 

WHILE lN THE LOS ANGELES AREA EARLY THIS YEAR, GALT 

TOOK A COURSE Ar A SCHOOL OF BARTENOING AND WAS GRADUATED ON MARCH~, .., 

1968· 'I ,.. 

THE FUGITIVE IS UESCRIBEO'AS WHITE MAL£. HE Is APPROX!-
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PAGE FOUR

GALT HAS BROWN HAIR, WHICH HE WEARS IN A "BRUSH CUT.

HE REPORTEDLY HAS BLUE EYES; HIS NOSE IS STRAIGHT AND NARROW; HIS

TEETH ARE STRAIGHT AND CLEAN; AND HE HAS GIVEN HIS DATE OF

BIRTH AS JULY 20, 1931.

THE FUGITIVE IS SAID TO HAVE A NERVOUS HABIT OF

OCCASIONALLY PULLING AT AN EAR LOBE WITH HIS HAND. HIS LEFT

EAR PROTRUDES FARTHER FROM HIS HEAD THAN HIS RIGHT EAR.

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, PERSONS WHO HAVE MET GALT

DESCRIBE HIM AS A "LONER" AND STATE HIS LANGUAGE AND DICTION HAVE A

"RURAL" QUALITY AND SUGGEST THAT HE PROBABLY DOES NOT HAVE A HIGH

DEGREE OF EDUCATION. HE IS SAID TO DRINK ALCOHOLIC

BEVERAGES AND HAS A PREFERENCE FOR VODKA AND BEER. HE IS A FAN

OF WESTERN AND COUNTRY MUSIC.

GALT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS. ANY

INFORMATION CONCERNING HIM SHOULD BE FURNISHED IMMEDIATELY TO THE

NEAREST FBI OFFICE.

END AND HOLD PLS

• 
' I 

I 
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FRI WASH DC

811PM URGENT 4-1 58 SA

TO ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR

MURKIN

THE FOLLOWING PRESS RELEASE WAS ISSUED AT WASHINGTON, D.C.,

AT FIVE FORTYFIVE P.M. THIS AFTERNON. YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO RELEASE

AT SIX P.M. EASTERN STANDARD TIME. ALTHOUGH IT Is REALIZED THE

WIRE SERVICES WILL CARRY THE FULL TEXT, YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY

CONTACT THE LEADING NEWSPAPERS AND RADIO AND TV STATIONS IN

YOUR DIVISION TO INSURE IT RECEIVES IMMEDIATE WIDESPREAD DISTRIBU-

TION. YOU ARE ALSO AUTHORIZED TO IMMEDIATELY MAKE AVAILABLE TO

ALL MEDIA REPRESENTATIVES COPIES OF THE TWO PHOTOGRAPHS AL-

READY IN YOUR POSSESSION. THE DESCRIPTIVE DATA ON THE RACKS OF

THESE PHOTOGRAPHS SHOULD BE DELETED. PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER

ONE WITH EYES CLOSED SHOULD CARRY THE CAPTION, "ERIC STARVO

GALT, ALSO KNOWN AS HARVEY LOWMYER AND JOHN WILLARD." PHOTO-

GRAPH NUMBER TWO SHOULD CARRY THE CAPTION, "ERIC STARVO GALT.

AL.SO KNOWN AS HARVEY LOWMYER AND JOHN WILLARD (EYES DRAWN IN

BY FBI ARTIST)." YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO REPRODUCE LOCALLY

44-561- 141
SEARCHED.

SERIALIZED FILED

APR171968
FBI-SPRINGFIELD
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PAGE TWO

ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS AS REQUIRED. YOU SHOULD ATTEMPT TO

INSURE THAT THIS RELEASE AND PHOTOGRAPHS RECEIVE REPEATED

COVERAGE BY RADIO AND TV STATIONS. YOU ARE TO MAKE NO ELABORA-

TION WHATSORVER REGARDING THIS RELEASE.

• 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

APRIL 17, 1968

ATTORNEY GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK ANNOUNCED TODAY THAT

ERIC STARVO GALT IS BEING SOUGHT BY THE FBI AS A FUGITIVE ON A FEDERAL

CHARGE ARISING FROM THE FATAL SHOOTING OF THE REVEREND DR. MARTIN

LUTHER KING, JR., IN MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, ON APRIL 4, 1968.

DIRECTOR J. EDGAR HOOVER STATED THAT A FEDERAL COMPLAINT

WAS FILED BY THE FBI IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, TODAY CHARGING GALT WITH

CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF DR. KING IN VIOLATION OF

TITLE 18, SECTION 241, OF THE UNITED STATES CODE.

THE FBI COMPLAINT CHARGES THAT "ON OR ABOUT MARCH 29,

1968, AT BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, ERIC STARVO GALT AND AN INDIVIDUAL

WHOM HE ALLEGED TO BE HIS BROTHER, ENTERED INTO A

CONSPIRACY WHICH CONTINUED UNTIL ON OR ABOUT APRIL 5, 1968, TO

INJURE, OPRESS, THREATEN, OR INTIMIDATE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

IN THE FREE EXERCISE OR ENJOYMENT OF A. RIGHT SECURED TO HIM

BY THE CONSTITUTION OR LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES; NAMELY, THE

RIGHT TO FREELY TRAVEL FROM STATE TO STATE. IN FURTHERANCE

OF THIS CONSPIRACY, ERIC STARVO GALT DID, ON OR ABOUT MARCH 30,

1968, PURCHASE A RIFLE AT BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA
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PAGE TWO

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, A 30.06 RIFLE EQUIPPED WITH

A TELESCOPIC SIGHT WAS FOUND NEAR A ROOMING HOUSE ON SOUTH MAIN

STREET IN MEMPHIS IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE FATAL SHOOTING OF DR. KING

OCCURRED. THE ROOMING HOUSE OVERLOOKS THE LORRAINE HOTEL AND

MOTEL WHERE DR. KING WAS STAYING.

MR. HOOVER SAID THAT FBI AGENTS DETERMINED THAT THE

30.06 RIFLE HAD BEEN PURCHASED FROM A GUN DEALER IN BIRMINGHAM,

ALABAMA, ON MARCH 30, 1968. THE TELESCOPIC SIGHT ALSO WAS

PURCHASED FROM THIS DEALER.

THE FBI DIRECTOR SAID THAT GALT, WHO HAS USED THE

NAMES OF JOHN WILLARD AND HARVEY LOWMYER IN THE PAST, IS THE OWNER

OF A 1966 WHITE MUSTANG BEARING ALABAMA LICENSE PLATES WHICH WAS

LOCATED ABANDONED IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA, ON APRIL 11, 1968. INVESTI-

GATION DISCLOSED THAT GALT PURCHASED THIS CAR FROM A PRIVATE

CITIZEN IN BIRMINGHAM ON AUGUST 30, 1967. THE MUSTANG'S

ODOMETER SHOWED THAT IT HAD BEEN DRIVEN MORE THAN 19,000 MILES

BETWEEN LATE AUGUST, 1967, AND EARLY APRIL, 1968.
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PAGE THREE

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, GALT'S TRAVELS IN THE

MUSTANG INCLUDED TRIPS TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNEA; NEW ORLEANS,

LOUISIANA: BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA: AND MEXICO, AS WELL As TO

MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, AND ATLANTA, GEORGIA. GALT WAS REPORTED TO

HAVE BEEN IN MEMPHIS ON APRIL 3 AND 4, 1968, AND TO HAVE DEPARTED

FROM THERE FOR ATLANTA.

INTENSIVE INESTIGATION BY THE FBI HAS DISCLOSED THAT

GALT HAS CLAIMED TO HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED AS A COOK ON MISSISSIPPI

RIVER VESSELS AND AS A MERCHANT SEAMAN. HE IS SAID TO BE AN AVID

DANCER AND TOOK DANCING LESSONS IN NEW ORLEANS IN 1964 AND 1965;

IN BIRMINGHAM DURING SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER, 1967; AND IN LONG

BEACH CALIFORNIA, FROM DECEMBER, 1967 TO FEBRUARY, 1968.

GALT LEFT LOS ANGELES ON DECEMBER 15, 1967, AND DROVE

HIS WHITE MUSTANG TO NEW ORLEANS, WHERE HE CLAIMED HE CONTACTED

EITHER AN ENGINEERING OR A CONTRACTING FIRM. HE LEFT NEW ORLEANS ON

DECEMBER 19TH AND ARRIVED BACK IN LOS ANGELES ON DECEMBER 21, 1967.

WHILE IN THE LOS ANGELES AREA EARLY THIS YEAR, GALT

TOOK A COURSE AT A SCHOOL OF BARTENDING AND WAS GRADUATED ON MARCH 2,

1968.

THE FUGITIVE IS DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE. HE I'S APPROXI-

MATELY 5 FEET 8 INCHES TO 5 FEET 11 INCHES TALL AND WEIGHS

BETWEEN 160 AND 175 POUNDS. HE S SAID TO BE A NEAT DRESSER AND

HAS A MEDIUM BUILD.
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PAGE FOUR

GALT HAS BROWN HAIR, WHICH HE WEARS IN A "BRUSH" CUT.

HE REPORTEDLY HAS BLUE EYES; HIS NOSE IS STRAIGHT AND NARROW: HIS

TEETH ARE STRAIGHT AND CLEAN: AND HE HAS GIVEN HIS DATE OF

BIRTH AS JULY 20, 1931.

THE FUGITIVE IS SAID TO HAVE A NERVOUS HABIT OF

OCCASIONALLY PULLING AT AN EAR LOBE WITH HIS HAND. HIS LEFT

EAR PROTRUDES FARTHER FROM HIS HEAD THAN HIS RIGHT EAR.

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER PERSONS WHO HAVE MET GALT

DESCRIBE HIM AS A "LONER" AND STATE HIS LANGUAGE AND DICTION HAVE A

RURAL" QUALITY AND SUGGEST THAT HE PROBABLY DOES NOT HAVE A HIGH

DEGREE OF EDUCATION. HE IS SAID TO DRINK ALCOHOLIC

BEVERAGES AND HAS A PREFERENCE FOR VODKA AND BEER. HE IS A FAN

OF WESTERN AND COUNTRY MUSIC.

GALT SHOULD BF CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS. ANY

INFORMATION CONCERNING HIM SHOULD BE FURNISHED IMMEDIATELY TO THE

NEAREST FBI.OFFICE.

END AND HOLD PLS
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SAC, SPRINGFIELD (157-731) 4/16/68

SA JAMES R. ROGERS - P -

REVEREND PETER E. ERICKSON
LIAISON SOURCE

On the evening of April 9, 1968, Reverend
KRICKSON was telephonically contacted and advised that
he had no information regarding racial disturbances in
the Quad City area.

On April 11, 1968, Reverend ERICKSON mas contacted
at 1601 41st Street, Moline, Illinois, and advised that he
had no information regarding racial disturbances and that
he would advise the FBI Office should he obtain any.

561- 142
SEARCHED INDEXED

5- Springfield (157-731) SERIALIZED 1 FILEDDAY
(1: 157-207) APR 1 5 1963
(1: 157-298) FBI . SPRINGFIELD
(1: 44-561)

JRR:slk TO
(5) set

• 
SAC, 8ftl1191'DLD .(161•731) 

... p -

l1BVJfflB1m PETBR .£. DIC1'SOK 
LlAISOlf SOURCE 

.. 

·'!l! •• 
4/16/88 

On the evening of April 9~ .1968, Bevereod 
DICKSOJI •• telephonlcally co11tacted.and advieed that 
he bad no ~nforaation regarding-racial dlsturba~ces ia 
tile Quad City area. 

_ .oa April l.l, 1968, aeverend .BflICJCSOJJ'•• contacted 
at l.601 -418t Street, Moline, lllinoia, and adyiaed ·tbat Ile 
bad no iafonaation reprd1nc racial ~iaturbancea and that 
he would.•dviae the 'J'BI Office•hould he obtain any. 
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4/16/68
PLAIN TEXT

TELETYPE URGENT

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI & SACS WASHINGTON FIELD
& MEMPHIS

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (44-1609)

MURKIN; CIVIL RIGHTS; 00: MEMPHIS

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED APRIL

TWELVE LAST.

RE SEAMAN RICHARD GALT.

VICTORY TRANSPORT, INC., CARE OF ORIENTAL EXPORTERS,

INC., NEW YORK CITY, DID OPERATE THE S.S. HUDSON IN NINETEEN

SIXTY ONE AND CONTINUES TO OPERATE SAME TODAY.

RECORDS REGARDING SHIP'S COMPLEMENT IN NINETEEN SIXTY

ONE AND NINETEEN SIXTY TWO ARE IN DEAD STORAGE AND NOT

AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW. OFFICIAL OF COMPANY STATES THAT

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD AT WASHINGTON, D.C. WOULD HAVE

MORE COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING RICHARD GALT THAN

WOULD APPEAR IN COMPANY'S FILES. HE SUGGESTS THAT COMMANDER

FRANKLIN J. MILLER, ASSISTANT CHIEF, MVP, USCG, WASHINGTON,

D.C. BE CONTACTED AT TELEPHONE TWO ZERO TWO DASH NINE SIX
SEARCHED

INCEXED

1- New York (44-1609) Birmingham 1-
1- Chicago Springfield 1- ADIC JOHNANG1- Mobile 1- Houston

JFSI/mr

Stinson
(8)RoberS WA

WB #4. 561-143

FROM: 

• 
'' 

l+/16/68 

DIRECTOR, 1131 .& .SACS 1-MSHIMGTOH .FI.EU> 
& 'tffl,.f PHIS ,.,.,. 

MUIUWH CIVIL RIOHTSJ 00: MEMPHIS 

I. I 
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1lE SPRINGFIF.tD ?EU.~ TO nm WREAU DATED . .At>RIL 

TWELVE f.A:rl. 

llE SEAMAN .rtICHAnD 0.A?4' • 

VICTORY 'l'RANSPORT, lliC,, CAD OJ' -ORD!.ffl'AL EXPORt'ERS, 

I.HO., .MEW YOrut cm, j)Il) o~~TE ·!J.'HE o,s. llUDSON .IN lafflsmf 

Siffl ONE .AND COm:'INUES TO OPERATE SAME TODAY .• 

:RECORDS ltEOARDINO SHZ.P' ,fl COMP~• l?1 'NM"mm .SIXTY 
' 

ONE AND llIMI:m.mN SIXTY TWO J\RE D l>W\D ·S'l'OAACE AND :Netr 
C 

,.\VAIIl\'B~ FOR 'REVII::W. omcIAL OF COMPA.W STATES ''.('HAT 

tJHrrED :ffit't.S COAST .GUJ\R.D J\T 'WASUINGTDN, D.c. WOULD lIAW 
I 

MORE COMPt.ErE INFORMATION REQAllDINO llICHARD 01\'LT ,:'HAN 

'WOULD APPEAR .IN COMPAHY 1S FILES. HE SUOOES'l'S m.A'r COMMA?U)FJt 

:FlWUCLlH .J. MILLER., ASSISTANT CHIEP, -MVP, usca, WASHI?fGTOM, 

D.C. DE CONTACTFJl A'r !l'ELEPlIONB ~WO 'ZERO tWO .DA3!1_,,li~-!t/ilX.7-•--·~ :1 
l• llew York, (41•-~J) . ~lllrm.~1 1- rJtARM~~:~~\ 
l• Chicago .t,,'l·,l-i3p1~1ng.f.1eld 1.. ~~R.,J:8 ~in 
1- Mobile _r ... l1ouston · ,· 1;;. -
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PAGE TWO
NY 44-1609

FOUR DASH FIVE ONE FIVE EIGHT.

NEW YORK CONTINUING ATTEMPT TO SECURE INFORMATION

CONCERNING RICHARD GALT FROM FILES OF SEAFARERS INTERNATIONAL

UNION.

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE AT WASHINGTON, D.C., CONTACT

USCG IN ATTEMPT TO SECURE INFORMATION TO ASSIST IN
LOCATING AND ELIMINATING ONE RICHARD GALT WHO ALLEGEDLY

SAILED ABOARD THE SS HUDSON FROM BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA,

DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY ONE TO SPAIN AND RETURNED TO

PORT ARTHUR, TEXAS, IN FEBRUARY, NINETEEN SIXTY TWO.

UNSUB SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

.. ~ ',"1:.- \ -

j, ' ' . , .".:_ ... ····,'·,:ff~~ 

. POUR .DASH 'FIVE on FM EIGHT. 

NEW YORK CONTIHUINO AffDWl' TO SECURE ItfFORMATIOR 
CONCERNING 'RICHARD -GALT -FROM PILES OP SEAFARERS nrrERNNl'lONJ\L 
Uttiotf. 

WASHINCII'OM PIELt> OFFICE AT WASHINC1I'ON, n.c., CONTACl' 
USCG .IN Nl'T!>fn TO "SBCURE .INFORMATlOH TO ASSIST IN 
LOCATING AHi) ELIMINATING ONE RICHARD GALT 'WHO ALLEGEDLY 
SAlta:D ABOAm> THE SS HUDSON FROM BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, 
I>ECDIBER, MINi'l'Eml SIXTY on 'TO - SPAIN .AND RETURNED TO 
.PORT ARTHURJ TEXAS, lN FEBRUARY,. NINETEEN .$lXTY TWO. 

-pllstm SHOUIJ) BE CONSIDERED ARM}ill AND DANGEROUS. 
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) DATE: April 15, 1968

FROM : SA LARRY W. GREEN

SUBJECT: MURKIN

On April 8, 1968, the following investigation was
conducted concerning the development of the whereabouts
and background information on HARVEY LOWMEYER, LOWMYER.
No information helpful to this investigation was developed.

Contacts include:

East St. Louis Police Department, East St. Louis, Ill-
inois. Lt. W. Johnson, Detective Bureau.

Belleville Police Department, Belleville, Illinois.Bill Gregory, Detective Bureau.

Caseyville Police Department, Caseyville, Illinois.
Chief of Police Hill.
St. Clair County Sherrifs Office, St. Clair County,Illinois. Ralph Canty, Chief Jailer.
St. Clair County Credit Bureau, St. Clair County, Ill-
inois. Operator 25.

All city-directories in St. Clair County, Illinois.

2 - Springfield (44-561)
LWG/ lwg

44-361-144
SEARCHED

Dra
INDEXEDofSERIALIZED FILED

APR 1 81968

Rolers ill
FB! SPRINGFIELD-

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108

oPT~ FO- NO. 10 
MAY 1182 EDITION - • 

~;i;:'~~C71t~;:;ES GO~RNMENT • Memorandum 
TO SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) DATE: April 15, 1968 

FROM SA.LARRY W. GREEN 

SUBJECT: MURK.IN 

IIOIO•IOI 

On April 8, 1968, the .following investigation was 
conducted concerning the development of the whereabouts 
and background -information on HARVEY LO'vv"MEYER, -X,OWMYER. 
No information helpfu~ to this investigation was developed. 

Contacts include: 

East St. Louis Police Department, East St. Louis, Ill­
inois. Lt. w. Johnson, Detective Bureau • 

. Belleville Police Department, .Bellcv.ille, Illinois. 
Bill Gregory, Detective Bureau. 

Caseyville .Police Department, Caseyville, Illinois. 
Chief of Police Hill. 

St. Clair County Sher~ifs Office, St. Clair County, 
Illinois. Ralph Canty, Chief Jailer. 

St. Clair County Credit Bur~au, St. Clair County, Ill­
_inois • Opera tor 25. 

t; 
.,_; 

All city·--directories in St. Clair County, Illinois. 
~-'w 

2 - Springfield (44-5fft)"' 
LWG/ lwg 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds ·Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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0-9 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 4-17-68
Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via Airtel
(Priority)

To: SAC's, Springfield (44-561)
Memphis (44-1987)

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Re Springfield airtel 4-15-68, submitting major case

prints of Allan Richard Thayer.

The remaining unidentified latent prints in this case are
not identical with the finger or palm prints of Thayer.

The prints of Thayer are being temporarily retained
in the Latent Fingerprint Section of the Identification Division.

1 - "Birmingham (44-1740)

INDEXED

SERIALIZED FILED
SEARCHED

Day
APR 18 1968

HolystillFBI SPRINGFIELD

advise 8A who submittedSent Via M Per

Schowhofer MS

• • 
f' Bl 

Pate: 4-17-68 

1'x-ansmH the follow.in_g 1n ---------~~~~----,------------­(Type in. plai11,text QT 'code} 

Via ____ A_ir_t_e_l _______ _ 

To: SAC's, Springfield (44-561) 
.Memphis (44-1987) 

'Director, ·FBI (44-38861) 

(Priqrity) 

"Re Springfield airtel 4-15-68, submitting major case 
prints of Allan Richard Thayer. 

The remaining unidentified latent prints in this case ar~ 
not identical with the finger or palm prints of Thayer. 

The ·prints of Thayer are being temporarily retained 
'in the -Latent Fingerprint Section of the Identification Division. 

1 - ;\~lrmingham (44-1740) 

\ ' 
Sent Vfo ______ ....,.._________ M P 

~ol~h/~ _ 2~ ~ 
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4-17-68

Airtel

To: SAC's, Springfield (44-561)
Memphis (44-1987)

From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Re Springfield airtel 4-15-68, submitting major case
prints of Allan Richard Thayer.

The remaining unidentified latent prints in this case are
not identical with the finger or palm prints of Thayer.

The prints of Thayer are being temporarily retained
in the Latent Fingerprint Section of the Identification Division.

1 - Birmingham (44-1740)

561-145
INDEXED

APR 18 1968

Airtel 

To: 

From: 

MURKIN 

• 

SAC's, Springfield (44-561) 
Memphis (44•1987) 

.Director, FBI (44-38861} 

•• 
4-17-68 

Re Springfield airtel 4-15-68, subrnittlng·major case 
prints ot Allan Richard Thayer. 

The remalnlng unidentified latent prints in this case are 
not identical with the finger or palm prints of Thayer. 

The prints of Thayer are being temporarily retained 
in the Latent ·Fingerprint Section of the Identification Division. 

1- llirmingham (44-1740) 
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 6962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC SPRINGFIELD (44-561) DATE: 4/17/68

FROM : SA WILLIAM ROBERTS, III
SUBJECT: MURKIN

CR

ReBuTel to all offices, this date.

On the evening of 4/17/68, the following indi-
viduals at the following radio stations were contacted
and furnished a copy of the press release attached to
referenced teletype, re captioned matter:

JIM RINGO Announcer WCVS

LEONARD STONE N WVEM

STEVE SHANNON WMAY

PAUL CARY H WTAX

WR: WR

44-561-146
SEARCHED INDEXED

SERIALIZED/OngFILED Dong
APR171968
FBI-SPRINGFIELD

DD
Roberts WR

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108

OPTIONAi. FO--NO, 10 • 
_ _ f,tAY 1 111:l EDITION 
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.. GSA P'!Mlt (41 c:P'lt) !OMI.I • 
TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

1010-101 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
SAC SPRINGFIELD (44-561) 

SA WILLIAM ROBERTS, III 

MURKIN 
CR 

ReBuTel to all offices, this date. 

DATE: 4/17 /68 

On the evening of 4/17/68, the following indi­
viduals at the following radio stations were contacted 
and furnished a copy of the press release attached to 
referenced teletype, re captioned matter: 

JIM RINGO Announcer WCVS 
LEONARD STONE " WVEM 
STEVE SHANNON " WMAY 
PAUL CARY " WTAX 

frj,_ Sb ~ ;,/t, 
SEAACH~t'iOEXEO 
SERIAllZ ~fllED,.....,.r...:;.q""1 

APR l ?1968 

Buy V.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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421 South Sixth Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

April 18, 1968

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your information is
the complete text of the April 17, 1968, press
release made by United States Attorney General
Ramsey Clark and FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover
concerning Eric Starvo Galt. Galt is being
sought as a fugitive by the FBI.

Sincerely,

Tray
Calemean

TROY COLEMAN
Special Agent in Charge

Encl.
Letter sent acksox to following:

All press, TV, and radio contacts of Springfield
Division. In addition to press release, photos were
sent to all newspaper and television contacts.

SI 44-561 MARCHED

SERIALIZED Dog
DTS/200

1,190 Dry

44. 561 147

• 
421 SOU.th Sixth Street 

Springfield, Illinois 62701 
April 18, 1968 

Gentlemen: 

·Enclosed for :,our inforaation -is 
·the complete text of the April 17, 1968, press 
release aade by United States Attorney General 
Ramaey Clark and FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover 
concerning Eric Starvo Galt. Galt -1s being 
sought u a fugitive by the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

~-~ 
TROY/COLEMAN 
Special Agent in Charge 

Encl. 

Letter sent adaa to :fol1owing: 

SI ,44-561 
_071/ -,~v 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

APRIL 17, 1963

ATTORNEY GENERAL RAMSEY CHARK ANNOUNCED TODAY THAT

FRIC STARVO GALT IS BEING SOUGHT 31 THE 231 AS P. FUGITIVE ON A FEDERAL

CHARGE ARISING FROM THE FATAL SHOOTING OF THE REVEREND DR. MARTIN

LUTHER KING, JR., IN MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, ON APRIL 4., 1968.

DIRECTOR J. EDGAR HOOVER STATED THAT A FEDERAL COMPLAINT

:AS FILED BY THE FBI IN BIRMINGHAM, ALASAMA, TODAY CHARGING GALT WITH

CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE THE CIVIL RIGHTS OF DR. KING IN VIOLATION OF

TITLE 18, SECTION 241, OF THE UNITED STATES CODE.

THE F31 COMPLAINT CHARGES THAT "ON OR ABOUT MARCH 29,

1958, AT BIRMINGHAM, ALASAMA, ERIC STARVO GALT AND AN INDIVIDIAL

:HOM HE ALLEGED TO BE HIS BROTHER, ENTERED INTO A

CONSPIRACY WHICH CONTINUED UNTIL ON OR ABOUT APRIL 5, 1963, TO

INJURE, OPPRESS, THREATEN, OR. INTIMIDATE MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR

IN THE FREE EXERCISE OR ENJOYMENT OF A RIGHT SECURED TO HIM

BY THE CONSTITUTION OR LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES; NAMELY, THE

RIGHT TO FREELY TRAVEL FROM STATE TO STATE. IN FURTHERANCE

OF THIS CONSPIRACY, ERIC STARVO GALT DID, ON OR ABONT MARCH 30,

1963, PURCHASE A RIFLE AT BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA
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PAGE TWO

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, A 30.06 RIFLE EQUIPPED WITH

A TELESCOPIC SIGHT WAS FOUND NEAR A ROOMING HOUSE ON SOUTH MAIN

STREET IN MEMPHIS IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE FATAL SHOOTING OF DR. KING

OCCURRED. THE ROOMING HOUSE OVERLOOKS THE LORRAINE HOTEL AND

MOTEL WHERE DR. KING WAS STAYING.

MR. HOOVER SAID THAT FBI AGENTS DETERMINED THAT THE

30.06 RIFLE HAD BEEN PURCHASED FROM A GUN DEALER IN BIRMINGHAM,

ALABAMA, ON MARCH 30, 1968. THE TELESCOPIC SIGHT ALSO WAS

PURCHASED FROM THIS DEALER.

THE FBI DIRECTOR SAID THAT GALT, WHO HAS USFD THE

NAMES OF JOHN WILLARD AND HARVEY LOWMYER IN THE PAST, IS THE OWNER

OF A 1966 WHITE MUSTANG BEARING ALABAMA LICENSE PLATES WHICH WAS

LOCATED ABANDONED IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA, ON APRIL 11, 1967. INVESTI-

GATION DISCLOSED THAT GALT PURCHASED THIS CAR FROM A PRIVATE

CITIZEN IN BIRMINGHAM ON AUGUST 30; 1967. THE MUSTANG'S

COOKETER SHOWED THAT IT HAD BREN DRIVEN MORE THAN 19,000 MILES

BETWEEN LATE AUGUST, 1967, AND EARLY APRIL, 1968.
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PAGE THREE

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, GALT'S TRAVELS IN THE

MUSTANG INCLUDED TRIPS TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; NEW ORLEANS,

LOUISIANA; BIRMINGHAM, ALASAMA; AND MEXICO, AS WELL AS TO.

NEMPHIS, TENNESSRE, AND ATLANTA, GEORGIA. GALT WAS REPORTED TO

HAVE BEEN IN MEMPHIS ON APRIL 3 AND L, 1968, AND TO HAVE DEPARTED

FROM THERE FOR ATLANTA.

INTENSIVE INESTIGATION BY THE FBI HAS DISCLOSED THAT

CAL? HAS CLAIMED TO HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED AS A COOK ON MISSISSIPPI

RIVER VESSELS AND AS A MERCHANT SEAKAN. HE IS SAID TO BF AV AVID

DANCER AND TOOK DANCING LESSONS IN NEW ORLEANS IN 1964 AND 1965;

IN BIRMINGHAM DURING SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER, 1967; AND IN LONG

BEACH CALIFORNIA, FROM DECEMBER, 1967 TO FEBRUARY, 1968.

GALT LEFT LOS ANGELES ON DECEMBER 15, 1967, AND DROVE

HIS WHITE MUSTANG TC NEW ORLEANS, SHERE HE CLAIMED HE CONTACTED

EITHER AN ENGINEERING OR A CONTRACTING FIRM. MP LEFT NEW ORLEANS ON

DECEMBER 19TH AND ARRIVED BACK IN LOS ANGELES ON DECEMBER 21, 1967..

WHILE IN THE LOS ANGELES AREA EARLY THIS YEAR, GALT

TOOK A COURSE AT A SCHOOL OF BARTENDING AND WAS GRADUATED ON MARCH 2,

1968.

THE FUSITIVE IS DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE. HE. is APPROXI-

MATELY 5 FEET 8 INCHES TO S FEET 11 INCHES TALL AND WEIGHS

SETTEEN 163 AND 175 POUNDS. HE S SAID TO BE A NEAT DRESSER AND

HAS A MEDIUM BUILD.
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PAGE FOUR

GALT HAS BROWN HAIR, WHICH HE NEARS IN A "BRUSH" CUT.

HE REPORTEDLY HAS SLUR EYES; HIS NOSE IS STRAIGHT AND NARROW; HIS

TEETH ARE STPAIGHT AND CLEAN; AND HE HAS GIVEN HIS DATE OF

BIRTH AS JULY 20, 1931

THE FUGITIVE IS SAID TO HAVE A NERVOUS HABIT OF

OCCASIONALLY PULLING AT AN EAR LORE WITH HIS HAND. HIS LEFT

EAR PROTRUDES FARTHER FROM HIS HEAD THAN HIS RIGHT EAR.

ACCORDING TO MR. HOOVER, PERSONS WHO HAVE MET GALT

DESCRIBE HIM AS A. "LONER" AND STATE HIS LANGUAGE AND DICTION HAVE A

"RURAL" QUALITY AND SUGGEST THAT HE PROBABLY DOES NOT HAVE A HIGH

EGGEE OF EDUCATION. HE IS SAID TO DRINK ALCOHOLIC

EEVERAGES AND HAS A PREFERENCE FOR VODKA AND BEER. H= IS A SAN

CF WESTERN AND COUNTRY MUSIC.

GALT SHOULD RF CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGERAUS.

DIPORNATION CONCERNING HIM SHOULD SE FURNISHED IMMEDIATELY TO This

NEAREST FBI.OFFICE.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSAFPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC (44-561) DATE: 4-18-68

FROM

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CR

In the MURKIN Case it has been ascertained that
subject ERIC STARVO GALT is a man of mystery concerning
whom the only firm factor appears to be his DOB - 7-20-31.
At the suggestion of ASAC KYLE CLARK of the Chicago Division
inquiry was conducted at the Driver's License Bureau by IC
RAYMOND C. REYNOLDS concerning the feasibility of identifyingall holders of Illinois driver's licenses who were born on
that date. This would include individuals both born in
Illinois, for whom we should have birth records, as well as
those individuals born 7-20-31 outside the State of Illinois
who currently hold Illinois driver's license.

IC REYNOLDS contacted sources at the Driver's
License Bureau and ascertain that such investigation could
be made by the computer equipment and that it would take
approximately 2 - 3 work days by the State of Illinois. In
addition it would take a few days to program the computer
equipment properly to cause this selection. The machine
could conduct a print-out either of individual slips of
paper or one continuous sheet which could include (1) name,
address and physical description or (2) only name and address.
IC REYNOLDS made it clear this was not a request by the Bureau
that this be done but was simply an exploratory inquiry to de-
termine if feasible.

The above was furnished to ASAC CLARK and he was
advised that because of the time and expense to the State
of Illinois, the Springfield Division would not request such
a print-out be conducted unless a specific lead was received
to do so. ASAC CLARK readily agreed, stating he felt if
this was desired, the Bureau should instruct it be done on a
nationwide basis.

The above is for information.

1 - Springfield (44-561)
DTS:blv SERIAL INDEXED

Dog(1)
APR18 1968
to

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108

~--N0.10 • MAYIIIZIE0ITION 
c.sA "PMlt (41 Cl'lt) 101-11.1 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : SAC (44-561) DATE: 4-18-68 

FRO~ 

SUBJE~~KIN 
CR 

In the MURKIN Case it has been ascertained that 
subject ERIC STARVO GALT is a man of mystery concerning 
whom the only .firm factor appears to ·be his DOB• 7-20-31. 
At the suggestion of ASAC KYLE CI.ARK of the Chicago.Division 
inquiry was conducted at ·the Driver's License Bureau by IC 
RAYMOND C. REYNOLDS concerning 'the ~easibility of identifying 
all holders of Illinois driver's licenses who were born on 
·that date. This would •include individuals both born in 
Illinois, for whom we should have birth records, as well as 
those individuals born 7-20-31 outside the State of Illinois 
who current-ly hold Illinois driver's license. 

IC REYNOLDS contacted sources at the Driver's 
License Bureau and ascertain that such investigation could 
·be made by the computer equipment and that it would take 
approximately 2 - 3 work days by the State of Illinois. In 
addition it would take a few days ·to program the computer 
equipment properly -to cause this selection. The machine 
could conduct a print-out either of individual slips of 
paper or one continuous sheet.which could include (1) name, 
address and physical description or (2) only name and address. 
IC REYNOIDS made it clear this was not a request by ·the Bureau 
that this be done but was simply an exploratory inquiry to de­
termine if feasible. 

The above was furnished to ASAC CLARK and he was 
advised that because of the time and expense to the State 
of Illinois, the Springfield Division would not request such 
a print-out be conducted unless a specific lead was received 
to do so. ASAC CLARK readily agreed, stating he felt if 
this was desired, the Bureau should instruct it be done on a 
nationwide basis. 
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TO : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) -p- DATE: 4/18/68

FROM : SA QUENTIN P. STINSON

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau teletype of 4/14/68 to all continental
offices.

Attached is a list of dance studios in the
Peoria RA territory which were contacted on 4/15/68 by
the writer, SA RICHARD S. ZAHN, SA JEROME DI FRANCO, JR.,,
and SA GEORGE E. FISHER. There was no identifiable
record located of a student or person associated with
a studio identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT.

2 Springfield (44-561)
QPS/jac
(2)

for 44-56-149INDEXED
SEARCHED

SERIALIZED OagFILED Azz
APR 18 1968

Reser U.S. n.

OPTIONM. FO- NO. 10 
,MAYIIIZE:l>ITION • 

"' CSA Fl'MII ('1 CPR) !OM... • 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) -P- DATE: 4/18/68 

FROM : SA QUENTIN P. STINSON 

SUBJEcr: MURKIN 

Re Bureau· teletype of 4/14/68 to all continental 
offices. 

Attached .is a list of dance studios in the 
Peoria RA territory which were contacted, on 4/15/68 by 
·the writer, SA RICHARDS. ZAHN, SA JEROME DI FRANCO, JR., 
and SA GEORGE ·E. FISHER. There was no ·identifiable 
record ·1ocated of a student or person associated with 
a studio identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT. 

~ Springfield (44-561) 
'-efs/jac 

(2)~ 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savi s .Plan 
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DANCE STUDIOS - PEORIA RA TERRITORY

-(##) Other than adult
PEORIA COUNTY

ACADEMY OF DANCE 4713 N. Prospect 685-7511

ARTHUR MURRAY SCHOOL OF DANCE 717 Main 673-4574

DIANA K. CROWLEY Studio of Dance 2016 W1 Sherman 674-8911

#4 D-D PRODUCTIONS 1229 W. McClure 688-8422

** DAWN CAMP SCHOOL OF DANCE 1214 E. McClure 688-1646

JAY EGGERICH DANCING STUDIOX 4307 N. Sterling 682-4531

** MERKEL FORD DANCE STUDIO 200 N.E. Randolph 685-6633

TAZEWELL COUNTY

DENTINO STUDIOS OF DANCE ARTS 204 Court St.,Pekin, I11. 346-7383

PEKIN SOCIAL DANCE STUDIO 2251/2012 Court St. , Pekin, I11 346-6826

SYLVIA'S STUDIO OF DANCE 1215 Springfield Rd.,E.Peoria, ILL. 699-5691

WOODFORD COUNTY

FULTON COUNTY

MARSHAL COUNTY

PUTNAM COUNTY

44-561

... 

.DANCB STUDIOS • PEORIA JU TERRITORY 

PEORIA COUNTY 
-(ff) Other than adult 

,ACADEMY OF DANCB 4713·1. Prospect ,685-7511 

ARTmm MURRAY scrroot OF DA.~CE 717 Main 673-4574 

' 
·ff DIA.~A K •. CROWLEY ·Studio of ~ance 2016 1f1 Sherman 674•8911 

•~ D~D PRODUCTIONS 1229 W .• McClure 688-8422 

H DAWN CAMP SCHOO!, OF DA'NCE '-1214 E. McC~ure 688-1646 

JAY .EGGE.RICH 'DANCING STUDIOX 4307 ~. Sterling 682-4,531 
I 

.- MERKEL .FORD1DA.'iCE STUDIO '.200 N.E. Randolph 685-6633 

TAZEWELL COUNTY 
I 

'DENTINO STL'DIOS OF -DA.lfCE ARTS .204 Court ·st.,Pekin, Ill. 346-7383 

' ' 

PEKIN SOC~L DA.lfCB STUDIO 225½ .Court st. , ·peJdn, 111' 346-6826 . 

SYLVIA•·s STUDIO OF ~ANCE 1.21? Springfield .Rd.,E.Peor.ia, ·1LL. 699-5691 

WOODFORD COUNTY 

FULTON COUNTY 

MARSRAL COUNTY 

PUTNA.\f COUNTY 
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SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) -P- 4/18/68

SA QUENTIN P. STINSON

MURKIN

Re Bureau teletype of 4/14/68 to all continental
offices.

Attached is a list of dance studios in the
Peoria RA territory which were contacted on 4/15/68 by
the writer, SA RICHARD S. ZAHN, SA JEROME DI FRANCO, JR.,
and SA GEORGE E. FISHER. There was no identifiable
record located of a student or person associated with
a studio identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT.

2 Springfield (44-561)
QPS/jac 44-
(2)

you
SEARCHED INDEXED
SERIALIZED ILED The

APR18 1968
FBI. SPRINGFIELD

, .. 

SAC, SPRlHGFIELD (44-561) -P­

SA QUENTIN'P. STINSON 

:MtJRKIN 

4/18/68 

Re Bureau teletype of 4/14/68 to all continental 
offices. 

. Attached is-. list .of 4ance studios in the 
.Peoria RA territory which were contacted on 4/15/68 by 
the niter, SA RICHARDS. ~HN. SA JEROME ·.DI :FRANCO, JR., 
and SA GEORGE ·E. :FISHER. .There was no ,identifiable 
record located of a student or person associated·wtth 
a studio identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT •. 
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) DATE: 4-19-68

FROM : SA JOSEPH F. GIGLIO - P -

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CIVIL RIGHTS

Re Bureau teletype to all continental offices
dated 4-14-68.

The following dancing schools were contacted on
4-15-68 in accordance with requested investigation in re
Bureau teletype with negative results.

CASS COUNTY

NONE

LOGAN COUNTY

Darby School of Dancing
903 Broadway
Lincoln, Illinois
AMELIA DARBY

Talent WorkshopMiller Building
Lincoln, Illinois
ROBERT F. RYAN, Director

MASON COUNTY

NONE

MENARD COUNTY

NONE

MACOUPIN COUNTY

Danley Vlasich School of Dancing
420 John Street 44. 561- 1502Carlinville, Illinois SEARCHED INDEXED
DANLEY VLASICH SERIALIZED COCFILED Dog

APR19 1968
2 - Springfield (44-561) FSI - SPRINGFIELDJFG:ras
(2) ras RobertM

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-100

oPTIONAI,, - NO. to • MAY 1112 IEDITION 
GSA f"PMII (G 0'1t) IOMIA • ·uwTED STATES GOVERNMENT ' 

.. -·Memorandum 
TO : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) DATE: 4-19-68 , 

FROM SA JOSEPH F. GIGLIO p 

SUBJECT: MURKIN 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

... 

Re Bureau teletype to all continental offices 
dated 4-14-68. 

The following dancing schools were contacted on 
4-15-68 in accordance with requested investigation in re 
Bureau teletype with negative results. 

CASS COUNTY 

NONE 

LOGAN COUNTY 

Darby School of Dancing 
903 Broadway 
Lincoln, Illinois 
AMELIA DARBY 

Talent Workshop 
Miller Building 
Lincoln, Illinois 
ROBERT F. RYAN, Director 

MASON COUNTY 

NONE 

MENARD COUNTY 

NONE 

MACOUPIN COUNTY 

Danley-Vlasich School of Dancing 
420 John Street 
carlinville, Illinois 
DANLEY VLASICH 

· /2)_ Springfield (44-561) 

l
'---;(FG: ras . / 

(2) µ,4/ 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds ·Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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SI 44-561

MORGAN COUNTY

Mary Jane and Charles Grant Dance Studio
1724 South Main
Jacksonville, Illinois
Alice Hiatt Dance Studios
2152 South Main
Jacksonville, Illinois
MC LEAN COUNTY

Chaunce Conklin Dance Studios
528 North Main
Bloomington, Illinois
Janet Hayslip Dance Studios
110 East Beaufort
Normal, Illinois
Linda Streepers Dance Stúdio
205 East Mulberry
Normal, Illinois

-2-

·s1 44-561 

MORGAN COUNTY 

Mary Jane and Charles Grant Dance Studio 
1724 South Main . 
Jacksonville, Illinois 

' ' 

Alice Hiatt Darice Studios 
215½ South Main· 
Jacksonv.ille, Illinois, 

MC LEAN COUNTY 

Chaunce Conklin·Dance Studios 
528 North Main 
Bloomington, Illinois. 

Janet Hayslip Dance Studios 
110 East. Beaufort , 
Normal, Illinois 

Linda Streepers·Dance Studio 
205 East Mulberry · 
Normal,. Illinois 

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) 4-19-68

SA JOSEPH F. GIGLIO - P -
MURKIN
CIVIL RIGHTS

Re Bureau teletype to all continental offices
dated 4-14-68.

The following dancing schools were contacted on
4-15-68 in accordance with requested investigation in re
Bureau teletype with negative results.

CASS COUNTY

NONE

LOGAN COUNTY

Darby School of Dancing
903 Broadway
Lincoln, Illinois
AMELIA DARBY

Talent WorkshopMiller Building
Lincoln, Illinois
ROBERT F. RYAN, Director
MASON COUNTY

NONE

MENARD COUNTY

NONE

MACOUPIN COUNTY

Danley Vlasich School of Dancing 44-420 John Street
SEARCHED.Carlinville, Illinois INDEXED

DANLEY VLASICH SERIALIZED DayFILEDalong
APR19 1968

2 Springfield (44-561) FBI - SPRINGFIELD

JFG:ras For(2) ras

• • 
SAC, SPltINGJ'DLD ( 44-561) ~ 4-'19..;GS 

SA JOSEPH .F. GIGLlO - P -

.JIURKIN 
CIVIL ·RJGHTS 

'Re Bureau ~eletype to all continental offices 
dated 4-14-68. . · 

' The following dancing schools were contacted ob 
4-15-68 in accordance ~!th.requested investigation in -re 
Bureau teletype with negative results. 

-CASS COUNTY 

NONE· 

j I LOGAN COUNTI' 

·Darby School of .Dancing 
·903 Broadway 
·Lincoln, lllinols 
AMELIA DARBY 

Ta'lent Workshop 
Killer 'Building 
Lincoln, Illinois 
.ROBERT Y. RYAN, .Director 

MASON COUNff 

NOHE 

MENARD COUNTY' 

NONE 

MACOUPIN COUNTY 

Dan·iey Vlasich School ot Dancing' -11-</- -~-· __ , . ·-O 
420 John street · 

' carlhville 1 "llllnols SEARCH£0~IHDEXEO 
DAUi' "Y flT 'AC! ICB Sf.RIAl.11£~1u:~_ Ff./.--••• " ..... 

.L'IMD • .,,_,, /,/l( 1, 9 ·1968 
(i). Sprinafield (44-561) nu .. SPRIN'Gfl£LO •JlG:ras ,,,.,,,,,,,, 

(2) ,_M.4} 

·7 
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SI 44-561

MORGAN COUNTY

Mary Jane and Charles Grant Dance Studio
1724 South Main
Jacksonville, Illinois
Alice Hiatt Dance Studios
2151 South Main
Jacksonville, Illinois
MC LEAN COUNTY

Chaunce Conklin Dance Studios
528 North Main
Bloomington, Illinois
Janet Hayslip Dance Studios
110 East Beaufort
Normal, Illinois
Linda Streepers Dance Studio
205 East Mulberry
Normal, Illinois

-2-

·s1 44-561 

• • 
MORGAN COUNTY 

Mary Jane ·and Charles Grant Dance Studio 
1724 South Main 

,' Jacksonville, ·111inois 
l 

Alice Hiatt Dance Studios 
215½ South 'Main , 

' J'ackSonville, 'Illinois 

MC LEAN COUNTY 

Chaunce Conklin Dance Studios 
528 .North Main 
Bloomington, Illinois 

Janet :Haysl~p Dance Studios 
110 East Beaufort 
Normal, Illinois 

·Linda Streepers Dance S.tudio 
205 East Mulberry 
Normal, Illinois 
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FBI WASH DC

810PM URGENT 4/18/68 GJM

TO ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR 1P

MURKIN.

CONTACTS SHOULD BE MAINTAINED WITH ALL MASS

COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA IN YOUR TERRITORIES TO INSURE THAT

THERE IS FREQUENT REFERENCE TO PHOTOGRAPH OF GALT AND HIS

CONNECTION WITH THIS CASE. IF NOT ALREADY DONE, PHOTOGRAPHS

SHOULD BE SHOWN OR DISTRIBUTED TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND

OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCIES IN YOUR AREAS TO INSURE THE

BROADEST POSSIBLE PUBLICATION OF SUBJECT'S PHOTOGRAPH AND

BACKGROUND.

OFFICES COVERING POINTS OF ENTRY OR EXIT FROM

COUNTRY INSURE THAT SUBJECT'S PHOTOGRAPH AND BACKGROUND

HAVE BEEN WIDELY DISTRIBUTED AND/OR APPROPRIATELY

DISPLAYED AND THAT STOPS ARE BEING MAINTAINED.

OFFICES COVERING DEPARTURE OR ARRIVAL OF OVERSEAS

FLIGHTS SHOULD ALSO RENEW STOPS AND DISPLAY PHOTOGRAPHS

OF SUBJECT APPROPRIATELY. SUBJECT ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END

GEB

44- 561. 151
FBI LITTLE R
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FBI WASH DC

810PM URGENT 4/18/68 GJM

TO ALL SACS

FROM DIRECTOR 1P

MURKIN.

CONTACTS SHOULD BE MAINTAINED WITH ALL MASS

COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA IN YOUR TERRITORIES TO INSURE THAT

THERE IS FREQUENT REFERENCE TO PHOTOGRAPH OF GALT AND HIS

CONNECTION WITH THIS CASE. IF NOT ALREADY DONE, PHOTOGRAPHS

SHOULD BE SHOWN OR DISTRIBUTED TO LAW ENFORCEMENT AND

OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCIES IN YOUR AREAS TO INSURE THE

BROADEST POSSIBLE PUBLICATION OF SUBJECT'S PHOTOGRAPH AND

BACKGROUND.

OFFICES COVERING POINTS OF ENTRY OR EXIT FROM

COUNTRY INSURE THAT SUBJECT'S PHOTOGRAPH AND BACKGROUND

HAVE BEEN WIDELY DISTRIBUTED AND/OR APPROPRIATELY

DISPLAYED AND THAT STOPS ARE BEING MAINTAINED.

OFFICES COVERING DEPARTURE OR ARRIVAL OF OVERSEAS

FLIGHTS SHOULD ALSO RENEW STOPS AND DISPLAY PHOTOGRAPHS

OF SUBJECT APPROPRIATELY. SUBJECT ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END

GEB

FBI LITTLE R

CEK was
andRoberts

So 44-561-151
SEARCHED INDEXED

SI
SERIALIZED DayFILED Dog

advisedCk.
APR 18 1968

FBI SPRNGFLD FBI SPRINGFIELD

OM IJS advinall RAs doneFBI OMAHA we

?-;, - • 
ffi J ,,JASH DC 

Bl OPM URGENT 4/18/68 GJM .. 
TO ALL SACS 

FROM DIRECTOR IP 

MJR~IN. 

CONTACTS SHOULD BE MAINTAlNEO WITH ALL MASS 
·~ I 

(X)MMUNICATIONS MED IA IN YOUR TERRI TOR lf.S TO -INSURE 'THAT ' 

1HERE .IS FREQUENT REF'ER€NCE TO PHOTO~RAP.H Of' GALT ~ND Hts 

OJNNECTiON WITH THIS CASE• .IF NOT AL.RF.ADY DONE, PHOTOGRAPHS I' 

SHOULD BE SHOWN OR D'lSTRIRUTEO TO LAW ENF'ORCf.MENT ANO 

OTHER APPROPRIATE: AGENCIES lN YOUR AREAS 70 .INSURE THE: 

BROADF.:St POSSIBLE p'uBLICATION Or SUBJECT·s P"HOTOGRAPH AND 

eACKGROUND ~ 
' p 

OF'FICF.S COVERING POtNTS OF' ENTRY OR EXIT rROM I ' 

O:,UNTRY INSURE THAT SUBJECT'S PHOT09RAPH AND 8ACKGROU~0 

HO!VE BEF.N WIDELY DISTRISUTEO AND/OR APPROPRIATELY 

DISPLAYED AND THAT STOPS ARE ~EING MAiNTAINED• 

OF'F'ICES COVERING DE~ARTURE OR ARRI~AL Or OVERSEAS 

FLIGHTS SHOULD ALSO RENEW STO,PS ANO DI SPLAY PHOTOGRAPHS 

OF SUBJECT APPROPRIATELY• SUBJECT ARMED ANO DANGEROUS• 

~ 

(EB 

FBI LITTLE R 

SI• •• CEK 

F'B I SPRNGF'LO 

<l-1 • • • I JS 

FBI OMf\HA 

, 

• 
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FBI KAN CITY 
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FD-209 (Rev. 9-13-65)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC (170-69) DATE: 4/5/68
FROM : SA7R

Grapoin
CI SI R (Prob)

PCI PSI R

SUBJECT:

Brady BackleyDates of Contact

4/5/68
Titles and File #s on which contacted

MURKIN 44-561

Purpose and results of contact

NEGATIVE Informandadvised be had no
STATISTIC

POSITIVE

ink matter
He wasinadvised

immed-

July
event

any info developed

Informant certified that he has Rating Coverage
furnished all information obtained
by him since last contact.

And INDEXED

SERIALIZ: Davia ED Dog
APR131968
FBI-SFRINGFIELD-

make Xerolfor Columbine

f 
1 

j 

' ' 
I 

1 
1 

FO•209 (Rev. 9•13•65) 
O•UO,,,A\ 10lM NO. 10 
MAY I tU ,0111,0N 
GSA GIN. lE(;. HQ. ,1 

- 5010-.106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . 

Dates or Contact 

Titles and File #s on wh ch. contacted .... / 
. f[le£f_(t/V 

oc, OSI 

QPCI □ PSI 

□ 

Purpose_r results of cS!tact ~ ,. 

6NEGATIVE ,{,-~ c...<-~ M~ 
Q?OSITIVE ' f ,., J -
QSTATISTIC ../J,,'; ~~~ , 

{Jt, ~ 0 · l2t.() ~ ~./~./_,/'MvriJ-

, ~ ~ -~4i°~¥-

.. 
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FD-209 (Rev. 9-13-65)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
MAY 1942 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC(190-70) DATE:

4/5/08
CI SI R (Prob)

FROM : SA

PCI PSI R

SUBJECT:

James S.Johnson
Dates of Contact

4/5/68
Titles and File #s on which contacted

MURKIN 44-561

Purpose and results of contact

NEGATIVE

He was advised unnedinfo
Informant

regardingto contact
above

writin
advised he had no

STATISTIC

POSITIVE matter

state
in event

any info developed

Informant certified that he has Rating Coverage
furnished all information obtained
by him since last contact.

Very Good
Same411-561 1/52

A
CACIO INDEXED

Way
APR 1 3 1968
FBI - SPRINGFIELD-

make
for present

'i 
I 
I 

j 
I 
I 

I 
,J 

F0•209 (Rev. 9•13•6$) 
OPl•ONAI, POIM HO. • 0 
MA'f nu l!~TtQPII 
Gl4 GEN. IE(; ... o. 21 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO SAc(;pe-?CJ) 
FROM a SA⇒--A?~ 

SUBJEcr, ~~ ~~---

Dates of Contact _-.;; '/4 )? 
Titles and File #son wh ch contacted 

· 111.01P L<"c/11 
' 

0CI 0Sl 

0PCI □ PSI 
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FBI SPRNGFLD

FBI INDAPOLS

540PM URGENT 4/19/68 DFS

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), SPRINGFIELD (44-561), MEMPHIS (44-1987

FROM INDIANAPOLIS (44-563)

MURKIN, CIVIL RIGHTS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES THIS DATE AND SPRINGFIELD

TELEPHONE CALL AND TELETYPE TO INDIANAPOLIS THIS DATE.

RE JAMES EARL RAY.

E. L. POPHANKEN, PAYROLL SUPERVISOR, AMERICAN COMMERCIAL BARGE

LINE, DIVISION OF AMERICAN COMMERCIAL LINES, IND. WHICH DIVISION

HAS CUSTODY OF ALL CURRENT AND PAST EMPLOYEES OF THIS COMPANY AND OTHFP

BARGE COMPANIES WHICH MERGED IN NINETEEN SIXTYONE, SEARCHED RAY'S

NAME AND ALL ALIASES AND ADVISED NO RECORD LOCATED INDICATING RAY EVER

EMPLOYED BY THESE COMPANIES.

FOR INFO SPRINGFIELD, ALL EMPLOYMENT RECORDS PRIOR. TO SIXTYONE

HAVE BEEN DESTROYED. HOWEVER, ALL NAMES AND SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

PLACED ON IBM CARDS AND THESE CARDS, WHICH ALSO CONTAIN CURRENT EMPLOY

WERE RUN THROUGH WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS.

EMD

DJ

FBI SPRNGFLD
SEARCHED44-561-153
SERIALIZED

INDEXED

X Destiled Dog
APR19 1968FB

SPRINGFIELD

FBI SPRNGFLD 
,I 

F'S I lNDAPOLS 

540PM URGENT 4/19/68 DFS 
I 

ro oIREcrori <44-38861 )., s'PRINGF'IE:Ln (44-56_1 >~ MEMPHrs-- c.~4-19s1> 
\ 

FROM IND. tANAPOLI S < 44-5-63 > 

MJRKIN., CIVIL RIGHTS• 

R£ BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFIC&S THIS DATK AND SPRINGFIFLD 
., 

'IELEPHON£ CALL AND TELETYPE TO INOIANAPOLIS THIS DATE• 
I 

RE JAMES EARL RAY• 

E• ~• POPHANKEN., PAYROLL SUPERVISOR., AMERICAN COMMERCIAL RARG~ 
r 

LINE., DIVISION OF AMERICAN COMMERC[AL LINES., lND~., WHICK DlVlslo~ 

~S CUSTODY OF A(L dURRENT AND PAST EMPLOYEES 0~ THI~ COMPANY ANO OTHFP 
, , 'I - , 

' I BARGE COMPAN I£$ WH I.C~ MERGED IN N l~ETEEN S l XTYONE., SEARC~€D RAY'S 

l\i4ME' ANO AJ..L ALJASRS: ANO ADV I SEO NO RECORD LOCATED IN,D I CAT ING RAY EVE~; ,, 

EMPLOYED ,9y TH€SE COMPAMlES• ,. ' 

FOR INFO SPRINGFIELD., ALL €MPLOYMENT RECORDS PRIOR, TO SlXTYONF. 
,. 

~VE' BE€N DESTROYED~ HOt-lEVER., ALL NAMES AND SOCIAL SECURITY' N11MBE:q5 
II I • 

PLACED ON IBM CARDS AND THESE CARDS., WHICH ALSO CONTAI.N CURRF.NT F:MPLOy;;,,_ 
r . ' ~RE RUN THROUGH WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS• 

EMO 

DJ 

FBI SPRNGFLD 

X 
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FBI SPRNGFLD

FBI INDAPOLS

540PM URGENT 4/19/68 DFS

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), SPRINGFIELD (44-561), MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM INDIANAPOLIS (44-563)

MURKIN, CIVIL RIGHTS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL OFFICES THIS DATE AND SPRINGFIELD

TELEPRONE CALL AND TELETYPE TO INDIANAPOLIS THIS DATE.

RE JAMES EARL RAY.

E. L. POPHANKEN, PAYROLL SUPERVISOR, AMERICAN COMMERCIAL BARGE

LINE, DIVISION OF AMERICAN COMMERCIAL LINES, IND., WHICH DIVISION

HAS CUSTODY OF ALL CURRENT AND PAST EMPLOYEES OF THIS COMPANY AND OTHER

BARGE COMPANIES WHICH MERGED IN NINETEEN SIXTYONE, SEARCHED RAY'S

NAME AND ALL ALIASES AND ADVISED NO RECORD LOCATED INDICATING RAY EVER

EMPLOYED BY THESE COMPANIES.

FOR INFO SPRINGFIELD, ALL EMPLOYMENT RECORDS PRIOR TO SIXTYONE

HAVE BEEN DESTROYED. HOWEVER, ALL NAMES AND SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS

PLACED ON IBM CARDS AND THESE CARDS, WHICH ALSO CONTAIN CURRENT EMPLOYER

WERE RUN THROUGH WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS.

EMD

DJ

44-561-153FRI SPRNGFLD SEARCHED INDEXED

X
SERIALIZED DAIRILED Day

APR 19 1968
FBI 1SPRINGFIELD

YOUS
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SEARCHED__ INDEXECl 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 4-18-68

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

tend
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, MEMPHIS

FROM: SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) (P 2)Twick
MURKIN, CR.

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL TWELVE LAST AND

WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL SEVENTEEN LAST.

KENNETH NEWBLE, ONE EIGHT ONE SEVEN N. NORTH STREET,on 4-18
PEORIA, ILLINOIS, VIEWED THIS DATE A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH

OF ERIC STARVO GALT. HE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL IS DEFINITELY

NOT THE CREWMAN WHICH HE HAD REFERENCE TO ABOARD THE SS HUDSON

DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYONE TO FEBRUARY, NINETEEN SIXTYTWO. HE

ADVISED THERE IS DISTINCT DIFFERENCES IN THE HAIR AND FACIAL

FEATURES. NEWBLE IS OF THE OPINION HE KNEW THE CREWMAN AS

RICHARD GALT AND CANNOT OFFER EXPLANATIONS OR SUGGESTIONS AS

TO WHICH CREWMAN HE MAY HAVE REFERENCE TO. HE ADVISED HE

RECALLS RICHARD SANTAMOUR, ALSO A CREWMAN, WHO IS DEFINITELY

NOT IDENTICAL WITH THE INDIVIDUAL HE HAD REFERENCE TO. BASED

ON NEWBLES STATEMENTS AFTER VIEWING A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH

I - Springfield (44-561) 44- 361- 154
1 - Birmingham (AM) SEARCHED
1 - Chicago (AM) SERIALIZED Dat
1 - Houston (AM) aINDEXED
1 - Mobile (AM)
1 - New York ((AM) FILED

1 - WFO (44-703) (AM) Stinson
yes

(7)

C/T 4:36P sir. PerRohert
Approved: Sent DMJ

Special Agent is Charge 4:40P ME the

• • 
I 
I 
I 
I. 
I 
I 

FBI I 
I 
I 

Date:. 4-18-68 I 
f 

Tx:onsrnit, the: following in _____ ..... P=LA===-====INT==E=X~T'---__ ....,...... _______ 
1
1 

(Typ.e in plaintextor code) 
I 

Vfcx ___ T_ELE_TY_P_E _______ UR_G_E_NT _______ ...,._...__-++_..,..., 
(PtioritY. I- I 

.~ ..... L ....c~--- .... ._.~.,.w- _ ,,.. 
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, MEMPHIS i_ 

FROM: SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) 

MURKIN, CR. 

(P 2) 

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL TWELVE LAST AND 

WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL SEVENTEEN LAST. 

KENNETH NEWBLE, ONE EIGHT ONE SEVEN·N. NORTH STREET7 
' 0A <f.., I% ,\ A . 

PEORIA, ILLINOIS, VIEWED(THIS DATEf COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH 

OF ERIC STARVO GALT. HE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL IS. DEFINITELY 

NOT THE CREWMAN. WHICH.HE HAD REFERENCE TO ABOARD THE SS HUDSON 

DECEMBER, NINETEEN S IXTYONE TO FEBRUARY, NINETEEN· S IXTYTWO •. HE 

ADVISED THERE IS DISTINCT DIFFERENCES IN THE HAIR AND FACIAL 

FEATURES. NEWBLE ·IS OF THE OPINION HE KNEW THE CREWMAN AS 

RICHARD GALT AND. CANNOT OFFER EXPLANATIONS OR SUGGESTIONS AS 
,. 

TO WHICH CREWMAN HE MA _ HAVE REFERENCE TO. HE ADVISED HE 

RECALLS RICHARD SAN'£ OUR, ALSO A CREWMAN, WHO IS DEFINITELY 

NOT IDENTICAL WI THE INDIVIDUAL HE HAD REFERENCE TO. BASED 

ON NEWBLES STATEMENTS AFTER VIEWING A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH 
' . 
©- Springfield (44-561) 

l_ - Birmingham (,11 ,rt J 
1 - Chicago CnmJ 
1 - Houston (/ftn J 
1 - Mobile (flmJ 
1 - New York ( ntnJ 
1 - WFO (44-703~mJ 

44:.,_ 0~/- /~1/ 

:;:,~~7::o:··~·.:·:"~:-
'NoexEo ......... , ....... , ..... ... 
FILED ... 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext. or code)

Via
(Priority)

PAGE TWO

OF ERIC STARVO GALT AND IN THE ABSENCE OF ANY RECORDED

CREWMAN NAMED GALT, IT IS SUGGESTED NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION

BE CONDUCTED TO LOCATE THIS INDIVIDUAL.

AIR MAIL COPIES TO BIRMINGHAM, CHICAGO, HOUSTON, MOBILE,

NEW YORK AND WFO.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. P.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

• 
F 8 I 

Date: 

• 
T,:ansrnit- the following in_-· ---------------...---~--------1 

(Typ,/i.n plaintex&. o-r code) 

Via---------
(Priority) I 

-._,.. ... .....c:....,_.._ -- ______ -.,. .....- ....... -~ ..,,,,,_..,,.,._-= _..._...,..~ --=.---. ..,..;. ........ --. ...._~...,.--......... ....---~ ............. ~!!INll,- .......... - ..... >,,i!!fi. jll,,IJ,1¥111(_.,._ ___ ,,,... __ ,... ~.-.!IIIIMo'"_ ... ~ .... --~ 

PAGE TWO 

OF ERIC STARVO GALT AND IN THE ABSENCE OF ANY RECORDED 

CREWMAN NAMED GALT, IT IS SUGGESTED NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION 

BE CONDUCTED TO LOCATE THIS INDIVIDUAL. 

AIR MAIL COPIES TO BIRMINGHAM, CHICAGO, HOUSTON~ MOBILE, 

NEW YORK AND WFO. 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS • P. 

Approved: -----------. Sent _____ M Pet·-------
Special. Agent in Charge 

., 

,l 
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FBI WASH DC

FBI SPRNGFLD

436PM URGENT 4-18-68 DMJ

TO DIRECTOR, AND MEMPHIS

FROM SPRINGFIELD (44-561)

MURKIN, CR.

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL TWELVE LAST AND

WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL SEVENTEEN LAST.

KENNETH NEWBLE, ONE EIGHT ONE SEVEN N. NORTH STREET,

PEORIA, ILLINOIS, VIEWED THIS DATE A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH

OF ERIC STARVO GALT. HE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL IS DEFINITELY

NOT THE CREWMAN WHICH HE HAD REFERENCE TO ABOARD THE SS HUDSON

DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYONE TO FEBRUARY, NINETEEN SIXTYTWO. HE

ADVISED THERE IS DISTINCT DIFFERENCES IN THE HAIR AND FACIAL

FEATURES. NEWBLE IS OF THE OPINION HE KNEW THE CREWMAN AS

RICHARD GALT AND CANNOT OFFER EXPLANATIONS OR SUGGESTIONS AS

TO WHICH CREWMAN HE MAY HAVE REFERENCE TO. HE ADVISED HE

RECALLS RICHARD SANTAMOUR, ALSO A CREWMAN, WHO IS DEFINITELY

NOT IDENTICAL WITH THE INDIVIDUAL HE HAD REFERENCE TO. BASED

ON NEWBLES STATEMENTS AFTER VIEWING A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH

END PAGE ONE

SEARCHED

SERIALIZED Day
INDEXED Dog
FILED

44-561-154

, FBI WASH DC 

I , 

FBI SPRNGFLD-

-• 
436PM URGENT 4-18•68 DMJ .. ' 

TO DIRECTOR. AND MEMPHIS 
I • 

' FROM SPRINGFIELD (44•561) 

I 

. MURKIN. ca. 

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL TWELVE LAST AND 

' WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL SEVENTEEN LAST• 

KENNETH NEWBLE, ONE EIGHT ONE SEVEN N• NORTH STREET, 
' 

PEORIA, ILLINOIS, VIEWED THIS DATE A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH 

OF ERIC STARVO GALT• HE·,ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL IS DEFINITELY 
~ - "- ~._ ,,. ~ _.. I • -

NOT THE CREWMAN WHICH HE HAD REFERENCE TO ABOARD THE SS HUDSON 

DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYONE_TO FESaUARY, NINETEEN SIXTYTWO• HE 
= - :;.. " 

• ADVISED THERE IS DISTINCT DIFFERENCES IN THE HAIR AND FACIAL 
~ - ' ·,... .... 

j 

FEATURES• NEWBLE IS OF·THE OPINION HE KNEW THE CREWMAN AS .. . 
RICHARD GALT AND CANNOT OFFER EXPLANATIONS OR SUGGESTIONS AS 

"" - • -=. . 
TO WHICH CREWMAN HE MAY HAVE REFERENCE TO• HE ADVISED HE 

• .. "#- ' - 'I;: 

RECALLS RICHARD SANTAMOUR, ALSO A CREWMAN, WHO IS DEFINITELY 
- ' " - ;, "' 

NOT IDENTICAL WITH THE INDIVIDUAL HE HAD REFERENCE TO• BASED 
=' .. -"' ,.. ·'"' -

ON NEWBLES STATEMENTS AFTER VIEWING A COMPOSITE PHOTOGRAPH 

END PAGE ONE 

• 
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PAGE TWO

OF ERIC STARVO GALT AND IN THE ABSENCE OF ANY RECORDED

CREWMAN NAMED GALT, IT IS SUGGESTED NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION

BE CONDUCTED TO LOCATE THISINDIVIDUAL

AIR MAIL COPIES TO BIRMINGHAM, CHICAGO, HOUSTON, MOBILE,

NEW YORK AND WFO

ARMED AND DANGEROUS P.

END

CAB

FBI WASH DC

TSJ
FBI memphis

,. PAGE TWO ,\ ' 

-• 
OF ERIC STARVO 'GALT'AND IN'THE ABSENCE OF.ANY RECORDED 

' ' . 
CREWMAN NAMED GALT1 IT IS SUGGESTED NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION 

l ~v , • f :a,. ..;. + " 

BE CONDUCTED TO LOCATE THlSINDIVIDUAL• . .. 
,AIR MAIL COPIES 'TO .BIRMINGHAM, CHICAGO, HOUSTON, ,MOBILE, 

ll: ~ ::-; - .~ •~ ~ I 

' -1 

NEW Y:ORK AND WFO. 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS• P• 
' , 

END 

CAB 

FBI WASH DC 

fs.:r 
f:'i1$~ 

I 

\ ' 

. 

l 

" 
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. so
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (n CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) -p- DATE: 4/19/68

FROM : SA JOE A. COPELAND

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CR

On the morning of 4/17/68, Mrs. DON L. TROSPER,
300 East 13th Street, Georgetown, Illinois, telephonically
contacted the Danville RA and advised she desired to imme-
diately talk to an FBI Agent since she felt she had vital
information regarding the person who killed MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR. During this short telephone conversation, Mrs.
TROSPER mentioned that she had just been released from a
state mental hospital but advised her mind was now clear
and she wanted to furnish this information.

On the morning of 4/17/68, I contacted Mrs. DON L.
TROSPER, 300 East 13th Street, Georgetown, Illinois, tele-
phone 662-8169 and she provided the following information:

She advised she has been in and out of state mental
hospitals at Kankakee and Peoria, Illinois for the past
four years stating she was recently released from the
Peoria hospital within the past month. She said since her
release she and her husband have had numerous arguments
and he has even threatened her life. She said that only
recently has she been able to determine exactly where her
husband's thoughts are stating she is now capable of read-
ing his mind every second. She stated that on 4/16/68,
while she and her husband were having another argument,
she "received his brain message" that he had information
regarding the person who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
and she further received his "brain thoughts" that the
person who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. is CARL FOX.
She said that CARL FOX is DON's sisteris husband stating
DON's sister is SHIRLEY FOX. She says CARL and SHIRLEY
reside at the Sinclair Trailer Park, Perrysville, Road, Dan-
ville, Illinois, telephone 443-4356. She said CARL FOXis a white male, six feet, two, 250 pounds, long brown
hair, hazel eyes, 24-26 years of age, drives an unknown
model station wagon, green and white in color.

44-2 Springfield (44-561)
JAC/jac SEARCHED INDEXED

(2) SERIALIZED

for APR 1 9 1968
FB) . SPRINGFIELD

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108

MAY HQ EDITION -~-FO- NO. IO • 

/ ~;;;:~;CP1t~~;ES GO RNMENT 
Memorandum 

TO SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) ~P- DATE: 4/19/68 

FROM SA JOE A. COPELAND 

SUBJECT: MURKIN 
CR 

On the morning of 4/17/68, Mrs. DON L. TROS R, 
300 East ·13th Street, Georgetown, 'Il 1no1s, e eph ,1ica ly 
contacted the Danville RA and advised she desire to imme­
diately ·talk ·to an FBI Agent since she felt she had vital 
information regarding t~e person who killed MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. _During this short -telephone conversat'ion, Mrs. 
TROSPER mentioned that she had just been released from a 
state menta~ hospital but advised her mind was now clear 
and she wanted -to ·furnish ·this .information. 

On ·the morning of '4/17/68, I contacted Mrs. DON L. 
TROSPER, 300 East 13th Street, Georgetown, Illinois, te·1e­
phone 662-8169 and she provided the ·following information: 

She advised she has been in and out of state mental 
hospitals at Kankakee and Peoria, :Xl1inois ·for the past 
-four years stating she was recently released .from the 
Peoria hospi·tal within ·the past month. She said since her 
.release she and her husband have had numerous arguments 
and he has even threatened her 1~fe. She said that only 
recently has she been able to determine exactly where her 
husband's thoughts are stating she -is now capable of read­
ing his mind every second. She stated that on 4/16/68, 
while she and her husband were having another argument, 
she "received his brain message" that he had information 
regarding the person who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 
and she further received his''brain thoughts" that the 
person who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. is CARL _FOX. 
She said that CARL FOX is DON'S sisterns husband stating 
DON'S sister is SHIRLEY _FOX. She says CARL and SHIRLEY 
reside at the Sinclair Trailer Park, Perrysville 4 Road, Dan­
vi-lle, Illinois, ·telephone 443-4356. She said CARL FOX 
-is a white male, six 1eet, two, 250 pounds, long brown 
hair, hazel eyes, 24-26 years of age, drives an unknown 
model station wagon, green and white in color. 

@ Springfield (44-561) 
JAC/jac 
(2) .,. r 

ll0l0-10I 
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 

0 
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SI 44-561

She said her husband, DON L. TROSPER, is thirty-
two years of age, five feet, three, dark brown hair, blue
eyes, wears glasses, and has a 1962 Buick Electra, 225.

Mrs. TROSPER desired that the FBI know of her
ability to read her husband's "brain thoughts" and thoughtthis would be of assistance in identifying CARL FOX as the
assassin. She further related she had never heard either
her husband or CARL FOX ever mention MARTIN LUTHER KING,
JR. or any other civil rights leaders.

Memorandum being submitted in the event Mrs.
TROSPER contacts another FBI Office in this matter. It is
recommended all above names be indexed for a possiblefuture reference.

-2-

• • 
·sx 44-561 

She s.aid -he.r husband, DON -L .. TROSPER,, :1S thirty­
two years of age;, .f-:ive ·.t'ee·t 1 ·th·ree, dark brown hair, blue 
eyes, wears glasses, -and .has :a 1962 ·Buic"k .Electra, 225 . 

.Mrs .• TROS.P,ER 'desi'red :that the ,FBI ·know of her 
_ability -to .re·ad her husband's r'br-ain though-ts" :~nd 'thou_ght 
·this wou1d be of ·ass'istanc:e in· ide.nti'fying CARL ·rox. as the 
assassin. :She ':further -r.~lated 1s11e had never 1¥la--r.d . :ei·:th·er 
her husband ◊r ~ARL FOX ~var.mintion MARTIN LUTRFR Xl~G, 
.JR .. ·ot any -other ·civil rig·h·ts 1.eaders. f 

Memorandum being s.ubmitte·d in ·t:he .event Mrs. 
TROSPER :contacts anothe.r .FBI Of1'ice in this matte.r. l t is 
.recommended al). :abov.e names ·be :indexed for ,a possible 
1uture xeference. 
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On the morning of 4/17/68, Mrs. DON L. TROSPER,
300 East 13th Street, Georgetown, Illinois, telephonically
contacted the Danville RA and advised she desired to imme-
diately talk to an FBI Agent since she felt she had vital
information regarding the person who killed MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR. During this short telephone conversation, Mrs.
TROSPER mentioned that she had just been released from a
state mental hospital but advised her mind was now clear
and she wanted to furnish this information.

On the morning of 4/17/68, I contacted Mrs. DON L.
TROSPER, 300 East 13th Street, Georgetown, Illinois, tele-
phone 662-8169 and she provided the following information:

She advised she has been in and out of state mental
hospitals at Kankakee and Peoria, Illinois for the past
four years stating she was recently released from the
Peoria hospital within the past month. She said since her
release she and her husband have had numerous arguments
and he has even threatened her life. She said that only
recently has she been able to determine exactly where her
husband's thoughts are stating she is now capable of read-
ing his mind every second. She stated that on 4/16/68,
while she and her husband were having another argument,
she "received his brain message" that he had information
regarding the person who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
and she further received his "brain thoughts" that the
person who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. is CARL FOX.
She said that CARL FOX is DON's sister's husband stating
DON's sister is SHIRLEY FOX. She says CARL and SHIRLEY
reside at the Sinclair Trailer Park, Perrysville Road, Dan-
ville, Illinois, telephone 443-4356. She said CARL FOX
is a white male, six feet, two, 250 pounds, long brown
hair, hazel eyes, 24-26 years of age, drives an unknown
model station wagon, green and white in color.
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On the morning of 4/17/68', llrs. :DON L. TROSPER, 
300 .East '13th Street, Georgetown, Ill·inois, telephonically 
contacted the Danville ·RA and advised she desired to ,imme­
diately talk to an FBI Agent ailice sbe felt she had vital 
inforaation regarding the person wbo killed MARTIN LUTHER 
·KING, .JR. During this short telephone conversation, Mrs .• 
TROSPER mentioned that she bad just been released .from a 
state mental hospital but advised her mind was now clear 
and she wanted ~o furnish this information. 

On the morning of 4/17/68, I ~ontacted llrs •. DON L. 
TROSPER, 300 East 13th Str&et, Georgetown, ]llinols, tele­
phone 662-8169 and she -provided the ~allowing information: 

She ~dvised she bas 'been ~n and out of state mental 
bospital·s at Kankakee and Peoria, .Illinois ·for ·the past 
four years stati~g she was recently released from the 
Peoria hospital within tbe past month. She said since her 
release she and .her husband have bad :numerous arguments 
,and he .bas even threatened her life. She .said that onJ.y 
r.ecently has she bee.n :able to determine exactly where her 
husband's thoughts _are stating she ·is now capable .of read­
ing his mind every second. Bhe stated tbat on 4/16/68, 
while she and her husband-were having another argument, 
she "received his brain message,. that he bad information 
regarding the person ·who killed IIARTINLUTBER KING, JR. 
and sbe ·further received his 'brain thoughts11 ·that the 
"person wbo killed MARTIN LUTHER .KING, JR. is 'CARL 'FOX. 
She said that CARL FOX ls ,DON' s sister.:•,s husband 'Stating 
DON's sister 1s SHIRLEY !'OX. She says CARL and SHIBLEY 
reside "at the Sinclair Trailer .Park, Perrysvill·e Road, Dan­
•ville, lllinois, telephone 443-4356. She said CARL FOX 
is a white male·, six ·feet, two, 250 pounds, long brown 
hair, hazel eyes, 24-26 years of age, drives .an ~nknown 
model stat'lon wagon, _green and white in color. 
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She said her husband, DON L. TROSPER, is thirty-
two years of age, five feet, three, dark brown hair, blue
eyes, wears glasses, and has a 1962 Buick Electra, 225.

Mrs. TROSPER desired that the FBI know of her
ability to read her husband's "brain thoughts" and thoughtthis would be. of assistance in identifying CARL FOX as the
assassin. She further related she had never heard either
her husband or CARL FOX ever mention MARTIN LUTHER KING,
JR. or any other civil rights (leaders.

Memorandum being submitted in the event Mrs.
TROSPER contacts another FBI Office in this matter. It is
recommended all above names be indexed for a possiblefuture reference,
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